3 UNCLASSIFIED 8
Dolan,JoAOR _ L L/Q‘O
From: Bloom, Eva.n T RELEASED IN FULL
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2002 9:23 AM
To: Schwartz, Jonathan B [Legal]; Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Bowker David W, Kaye,

David A; Dolan, JoAnn
Subject: FW: Military Commissions Cable
importance: Hi§h

I assume others have reviewed this and provided comments, including to Will, if necessary. I'm out of the loop on this.

—-0riginal Message——

From: Newton, Michael A

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 10:45 PM

To: Prosper, Pierre R; Taft IV, William H.(Main State Room 6423)

Ce: Cummings, Edward R (Main State)(Main State Room §635); Bue, Kara L; Wong, Mark F; Keane, John F{Main Stale Room 6262);

Kaye, David A(Main State Room 6420); Bowker, David W(Main State Room 6429): Blaschke, Brent E; CoalitionWG_PM, Wood,
William 8 (I0/PDAS)(Main State Rm 6323); Camp, Donald A(Main State); Pifer, Steven K(Main State); Larocco, James A{Main
State); Bryant, Susan F; Bioom, Evan T(Main State Room 6420); Dolan. JoAnn(Main State Room 3637A)

Subject: FW: Military Commissions Cable

Importance: High

i is now 2240 - DoD clears on this (hopefully final version) of the cable — Please iet me know if any of you have significant
problems with any of the final changes -- there are several modifications from the version | sent out just after 10PM -- DoD
is deathly afraid of leaks tomorrow prior to the official press conference at 1315. we need to decide when to send this out
tomorrow morning.

&

Roll-out cable.doc

- Mike Newton
Office of War Crimes Issues, Room 7419
office # 202-647-5093
fax # 202-736-4495
pager # 877-485-8307
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